COC Initial Request

COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES
SHERIFF CIVILIAN OVERSIGHT COMMISSION

World Trade Center
350 South Figueroa Street, Suite 288, Los Angeles California 90071

June 13, 2019

To: Lt.
Los Angeles County Sheriff Department (LASD)

From: Ingrid Williams

Sheriff Civilian Oversight Commission
REQUEST FOR POLICY AND/OR INFORMATION:
Lt. ’s participation as a panelist in the Factors that Lead to Use of Force
session at the annual COC conference to be held on Saturday, October 19, 2019 in or
near the downtown Los Angeles area.
REASON FOR REQUEST:
To serve as a bridge between LASD and the communities, the COC holds annual
conferences for the public to gain a better understanding of issues related to criminal
justice reform.

WHEN SPECIFIC INFORMATION IS NEEDED:

Please forward approval of request to the contact person listed below if possible
by June 28, 20109.

CONTACT PERSON:

Please feel free to contact Ingrid Williams at for additional
guestions or concerns.

Brian K. Williams
Executive Director

MEMBERS

Patti Giggans
Chair

Robert C .Bonner
Commissioner

James P. Harris
Commissioner

Sean Kennedy
Commissioner

Priscilla Ocen
Vice-Chair

Lael Rubin
Commissioner

Xavier Thompson
Commissioner

Casimiro Tolentino
Commissioner

Hernéan Vera
Commissioner



Department E-Mail Response

From:

Sent: Monday, June 17, 2019 1:05 PM

To: iwilliams

Cc: Wilson, Michele

Subject: FW: COC Request: Lt. 's Participation during 2019 COC Conference

Good afternoon Ingrid,
Please see the below confirmation that Lt. plans to attend the October panel discussion.

Please let me know if you require further,

Lieutenant

Office of the Undersheriit
211 W. Temple St., 8" Floor
Los Angeles, CA 90012

From:

Sent: Friday, June 14, 2019 2:58 PM

To:

Subject: RE: COC Request: Lt. 's Participation during 2019 COC Conference

I'll block this on my calendar to be there. Thank you.



Lieutenant
Los Angeles County Sheriff’s Department
Mental Evaluation Team (MET)





